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PPD 0697-61
& Yebruary 1961

MEMORANDUM FOR 1 Chief, Materiel Branch, Development Projects Division

SUBJECT : Proposed Alterations of Alr Section and Alr Maintenance
Section Space _
REFERENCE ¢ Remorandum for AC/IPD from C/DPD/MAT, dated 30 Jamuary

1961; Subject: “Alterntions of Air Section and Aty
Maintenance Section Space” (IPD 0556-61)

i. Prior to receipt of the referenced document, I discussed the 2BX1A,
question of need for this facility vith m Neither of us
had any trouble in recoguizing the propriety o reguivement, but I

have bscome somevhat imured to our space problems for so long that any-

one's needs becowe relative.

2. I find the cost estimate of $25,150 staggering. I assume this
mm»twmmnmmmuuemmmmm
peEses to GSA. I can sum my feelings up as follows:

' xwuﬁmmmtnmxapmmmm
ot obligating IPFD funds for major alterationa on this sort,
ntm-ethenmtobewemuwweetimm&m
mmtmﬁthembaiMMym.

b. In vievw of the potential acquisition of 4,000 square
Mmmrmtﬂmefm;mnﬁumornbmtlxmh,
and considering the factor that to the best of my rememberance

1 - A - ¢ that could be readily converted to en Air

o etion "mgztedmsmlaaamm;path
despite . ous disadventages of having the commend styuc-~
ture two floors as the best temporary measure in

Ught of jaagreph 2. . above.

VST oA TEn
- v, ;e 7 . A8 800N a8 Possible would you let nme have an ides of
ﬁ( 8%, ¥puld be involved in a minfmal couversion of the first floor space
‘ pirposes set forth ahove.

Jnms A, Umoman, on.

. Assistant Chief, DPD-DD/P
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